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Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

From: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:36 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Kaiya Toop
Subject: [EXT] Request for dismissal

Good morning, 
 
Prima Exploration, Inc., has decided not to pursue its project, due to recent changes in the industry.  As a result, we ask 
the Division to dismiss Pooling Application Case No. 21159. Please let us know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Darin  
 

 

DARIN SAVAGE 

Abadie | Schill P.C.  

214 McKenzie Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

 

P | 970.385.4401 :: F | 970.385.4901 :: C | 970.764.8191 

 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and 

any documents or other writings sent with it constitute 

confidential information which is intended only for the named 

recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have 

received this communication in error, do not read it. Please 

reply to the sender at Abadie & Schill, PC that you have 

received the message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, 

copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the 

contents of this communication or any attachment(s) by 

anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited. 

 

 



2

 


